Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 16 November 2018 1:33 PM

To: '‘Ngian, Kelvyna'

Cc: SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Subject: RE: GA REF: GBG2965S / OUR REF: SCM6525J) THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Attachments: SCM 6525J - Preli Advise.pdf

Dear Kelvyna,
Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SCM 6525).

Please provide us the claim reference no.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 14 November 2018 11:36 AM

To: 'Ngian, Kelvyna' <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: GA REF: GBG2965S / OUR REF: SCM6525J) THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ngian, Kelvyna [mailto:Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 14 November 2018 11:10 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'Admin A' <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: GA REF: GBG2965S / OUR REF: SCM6525) THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Hi team

Please conduct TP survey.



Thanks
Kelvyna

From: jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg <jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 11:04 AM

To: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg; rickteo@eurokars.com.sg

Subject: [External] RE: YOUR REF: GBG2965S / OUR REF: SCM6525J) THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Dear Kelvyna,
Kindly assign to LKK, thanks.

Best Regards.
() ELROKARS GROUP

Jobi Thomas

Insurance Claims Executive

27A Tanjong Penjuru, Singapore 609042

T: (65) 6331 0680 D: (65) 6331 0682 F: (65) 6331 0690

E: jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg W: www.eurokarsgroup.com
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